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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 18:52:47 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Samuel Moncur

Cec: Drew Heriot Darryl Brown
Myles Farley ; Tasha Smithies

Subject: Re: pics

Hi Sam

I’ve made this folder which you, Darryl and Drew (and the lawyers) can see for now. Pics for the edit.

Two GFX we will need that I’m sure of:

* PART II The WhatsApp image we need to do a build of some kind. There’s a lot of detail in there and we only
really need it to highlight what’s in the script plus the date of the message and who it’s from.

"I got a WhatsApp from IFiona Brown indicating that Minister Reynolds would like to have a meeting with me and
Fiona on the following Monday.”

* PART III The AFP voice mail message which is just audio. It’ll need subtitles on top too please.

cheers

Angus

On 11 Feb 2021, at 6:20 pm, Darryl Brown ||| G ot

Ta

Darryl Brown
Editor

PROJECT fores

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141

tenplay.com.au

From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 6:19 PM

To. Drew Heriot [ . D! 5o+

Subject: pics

Shared a folder of pix with you both.
Will add WhatsApp shot when i can figure out how to.
Will get GFX on to the ones you want.





